From: Julie Gill
Sent: 12/7/2011 1:19:33 PM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Wan, Fong (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXW1); Dan Skopec
(dskopec@semprautilities.com); Jan Smutny-Jones (smutny@iepa.com); Sheryl
Carter (scarter@nrdc.org); Pat Mason (pat@cfee.net); Darren Bouton
(DBouton@FIRSTSOLAR.COM); James Pope (jim.pope@ncpa.com); Nancy Ryan
(nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Beth Vaughan (beth@beth411.com); PJ Johnston (pj@pjcommunications.com);
Celeste Cremen (celeste@cfee.net)

To:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: California Energy Markets wants to come to DG--URGENT response
requested.

Agree. Bet you'll be glad when this conference is put to bed!

Julie Gill

Director of Regulatory and Government Affairs
AES Southland

Office: (916) 484-0192

Cell: (916) 509-0598

From: Darren Bouton [mailto:DBouton@FIRSTSOLAR.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Pat Mason; Sheryl Carter; Fong Wan; Julie Gill; Tom Bottorff; Jan Smutny-Jones; Dan Skopec;
Nancy Ryan; James Pope

Cc: Beth Vaughan; Celeste Cremen; PJ Johnston

Subject: RE: California Energy Markets wants to come to DG--URGENT response requested.

I agree with your inclination -- say no to conference, but invite her to dinner

From: Pat Mason [mailto:pat@cfee.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 12:58 PM

To: Sheryl Carter; Fong Wan; Darren Bouton; Julie Gill; Tom Bottorff; Jan Smutny-Jones; Dan Skopec;
Nancy Ryan; James Pope

Cc: Beth Vaughan; Celeste Cremen; PJ Johnston
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Subject: California Energy Markets wants to come to DG--URGENT response requested.

Hilary Corrigan of California Energy Markets called and would like a press pass to come and
observe our DG conference. If we were to let anyone in from the media it would be her or
someone from her publication. But here is the problem. Some around the table may get
spooked, some will grandstand a bit more, but generally it puts a damper on the kind of frank
discussion we are set up to enable. It defeats one of the prime objectives of our roundtable
discussion format. Another problem is that the Bay Guardian has already run a piece on the
conference and not in a favorable light. If we allow CEM into the conference, how could we
discriminate against any other representatives of the press?

Here is what I propose. Why not let her come to the reception and dinner so she can chat with
folks and get her quotes. We could make Peevey and Florio, for example, available for an
interview, if they agree. A fall back from that would be to have her come Friday at the end and
catch people as they leave. We could cooperate with her to make certain people available if
they agree.

Please advise, but I am inclined to say no, but invite her to dinner.
Pat

Patrick F. Mason
President

California Foundation on the Environment and the Economy
Pier 35, Suite 202 | San Francisco, CA 94133

T:415.788.1786

F: 415.986.2227

www.cfee. net

This transmission by CFEE is intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be confidential.
I you are not the named addressee, or if the message has been addressed to you in error,
you must not read, disclose, reproduce, distribute or use this transmission. Delivery of
this message to any person other than the named addressee is not intended in any way to
waive confidentiality. If yvou have received this transmission in error please contact the
sender and delete the message.

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be
privileged, confidential or copyrighted under law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-Mail, in whole or in part,
is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-Mail and delete this e-Mail from your
system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously stated in the subject matter of the above e-Mail,
this e-Mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a
contract offer. This e-Mail does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact
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information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. --

SB GT&S 0296892



